

Section I  
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules  
and Negotiated Rulemaking

NONE

Section II  
Proposed Rules

**DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
33-601.209	State Classification Office and Institutional Classification Teams
33-601.217	Elderly Offender Housing
33-601.220	Youthful Offenders – Definitions
33-601.226	Youthful Offender Program Participation
33-601.602	Community Release Programs
33-601.713	Inmate Visiting – Definitions
33-601.800	Close Management
33-601.820	Maximum Management
33-601.830	Death Row

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** The purpose and effect of the proposed rule is to revise the membership of the Institutional Classification Team at private facilities and to provide a consistent definition of the Institutional Classification Teams and the State Classification Office.

**SUMMARY:** Rulemaking was initiated to revise the membership of the Institutional Classification Team at private facilities and to provide consistent definitions.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: upon review of the proposed changes to these rules, the department has determined that the amendments will not exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC as set forth in Section 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09, 944.804, 945.091, 946.002, 958.04, 958.11 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 20.315, 944.09, 945.091, 944.17, 944.1905, 944.23, 944.804, 946.002, 958.11, 958.12 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: LaDawna Fleckenstein, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500

**THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:**

33-601.209 State Classification Office and Institutional Classification Teams.

(1) No change.

(2) ~~The State Classification Office shall be composed of a chairperson, a vice chairperson and other members as designated by the Chief of Classification and Central Records.~~ The State Classification Office (SCO) refers to the office or office a staff member at the central office level that who is responsible for the review of inmate classification decisions. Duties include approving, disapproving, or modifying ~~rejecting~~ Institutional Classification team (ICT) recommendations.

(3) The Institutional Classification Team refers to the team consisting of the warden or assistant warden, classification supervisor, ~~a correctional officer~~ chief of security, and other members as necessary when appointed by the warden or designated by rule. The ICT is responsible for making work, program, housing and inmate status decisions at a facility and for making other classification recommendations to the State Classification Office (SCO). At private facilities, the Department of Corrections representative is to be considered a fourth member of the ICT when reviewing all job/program assignment, transfer, and custody recommendations/decisions. If a majority decision by the ICT is not possible, the decision of the Department of Corrections representative is final.

~~Rulemaking Specific~~ Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 944.09, 944.17, 944.1905, 958.11 FS. History–New 9-19-00, Amended 4-1-04, \_\_\_\_\_.

33-601.217 Elderly Offender Housing.

(1) Definitions.

(a) Institutional Classification Team (ICT) – refers to the team consisting of the warden or assistant warden, classification supervisor, ~~a correctional officer~~ chief of security, and other members as necessary when appointed by

the warden or designated by rule. The ICT is responsible for making work, program, housing and inmate status decisions at a facility and for making other classification recommendations to the State Classification Office (SCO). At private facilities, the Department of Corrections representative is to be considered a fourth member of the ICT when reviewing all job/program assignment, transfer, and custody recommendations/decisions. If a majority decision by the ICT is not possible, the decision of the Department of Corrections representative is final.

(b) State Classification Office (SCO) – refers to the office or office a staff ~~member~~ at the central office level that who is responsible for the review of inmate classification decisions. Duties include approving, disapproving, or modifying ICT recommendations.

(c) through (e) No change.

(2) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09, 944.804 FS. Law Implemented 944.09, 944.804 FS. History–New 9-15-02, Amended 4-1-04, 12-29-10,\_\_\_\_\_.

33-601.220 Youthful Offenders – Definitions.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Institutional Classification Team (ICT) – where used herein, the team consisting of the warden or assistant warden, classification supervisor, ~~a correctional officer~~ chief of security, and other members as necessary when appointed by the warden or designated by rule. The ICT is responsible for making work, program, housing, and inmate status decisions at a facility and for making other classification recommendations to the State Classification Office (SCO). At private facilities, the Department of Corrections representative is to be considered a fourth member of the ICT when reviewing all job/program assignment, transfer, and custody recommendations/decisions. If a majority decision by the ICT is not possible, the decision of the Department of Corrections representative is final.

(4) State Classification Office (SCO) – refers to the office or office a staff ~~member~~ at the central office level that who is responsible for the review of inmate classification decisions. Duties include approving, disapproving, or modifying ~~rejecting~~ ICT recommendations.

(5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09, 958.11 FS. Law Implemented 944.09, 958.11 FS. History–New 3-13-01, Formerly 33-506.100, Amended 2-19-03, 4-1-04, 12-12-11,\_\_\_\_\_.

33-601.226 Youthful Offender Program Participation.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Definitions.

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) Institutional Classification Team (ICT) – the team consisting of the warden or assistant warden, classification supervisor, chief of security, and other members as necessary when appointed by the warden or designated by rule. The ICT is responsible for making work, program, housing, and inmate status decisions at a facility and for making other classification recommendations to the state classification office. At private facilities, the Department of Corrections representative is to be considered a fourth member of the ICT when reviewing all job/program assignment, transfer, and custody recommendations/decisions. If a majority decision by the ICT is not possible, the decision of the Department of Corrections representative is final.

(d) through (e) No change.

(4) through (10) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09, 958.04, 958.11 FS. Law Implemented 944.09, 958.11, 958.12 FS. History–New 10-11-95, Amended 9-11-97, Formerly 33-33.013, Amended 3-13-01, Formerly 33-506.106, Amended 4-2-02, 2-19-03, 9-16-04, 5-28-12, 6-18-13,\_\_\_\_\_.

33-601.602 Community Release Programs.

(1) Definitions.

(a) through (e) No change.

(f) Institutional Classification Team (ICT) – For the purposes of this rule, the ICT is the team consisting of the warden or assistant warden, classification supervisor, ~~a correctional officer~~ chief of security, and other members as necessary when appointed by the warden or designee. The ICT is responsible for making work, program, housing, and inmate status decisions at a facility and for making other classification recommendations to the State Classification Office. At private facilities, the Department of Corrections representative is to be considered a fourth member of the ICT when reviewing all job/program assignment, transfer, and custody recommendations/decisions. If a majority decision by the ICT is not possible, the decision of the Department of Corrections representative is final.

(g) through (l) No change.

(2) through (19) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 945.091, 946.002, 958.09 FS. Law Implemented 945.091, 946.002 FS. History–New 12-7-97, Amended 4-13-98, 10-20-98, Formerly 33-9.023, Amended 3-14-01, 9-2-01, 10-27-03, 3-2-04, 10-28-04, 2-7-05, 2-22-07, 7-17-07, 4-10-08, 9-30-08, 1-18-11,\_\_\_\_\_.

33-601.713 Inmate Visiting – Definitions.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) “Institutional Classification Team (ICT)” refers to the team consisting of the warden or assistant warden, classification supervisor, ~~a correctional officer~~ chief of security, and other members as necessary when appointed by the warden or designated by rule. The ICT is responsible for

making work, program, housing and inmate status decisions at a facility and for making other classification recommendations to the State Classification Office (SCO). At private facilities, the Department of Corrections representative is to be considered a fourth member of the ICT when reviewing all job/program assignment, transfer, and custody recommendations/decisions. If a majority decision by the ICT is not possible, the decision of the Department of Corrections representative is final.

(5) through (17) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 20.315, 944.09, 944.23 FS. History--New 11-18-01, Amended 5-27-02, 9-29-03, 3-7-04, 12-6-04, 9-8-11, 9-24-12, 2-21-13,\_\_\_\_\_.

33-601.800 Close Management.

(1) Definitions.

(a) through (j) No change.

(k) Institutional Classification Team (ICT) – the team consisting of the warden or assistant warden, classification supervisor, ~~and~~ a chief of security, and other members as necessary when appointed by the warden or designated by rule. The ICT that is responsible for making work, program, housing and inmate status decisions at a facility and for making other classification recommendations to the State Classification Office (SCO). At private facilities, the Department of Corrections representative is to be considered a fourth member of the ICT when reviewing all job/program assignment, transfer, and custody recommendations/decisions. If a majority decision by the ICT is not possible, the decision of the Department of Corrections representative is final. The only exception to the above listed membership of the ICT is the makeup of the ICT at the designated CM facilities when considering the placement, continuance, modification, or removal of inmates from close management units. For these purposes, multiple ICTs consisting of the following members can be utilized:

1. through 3. No change.

(l) through (p) No change.

(q) State Classification Office (SCO) – the office or office a staff member at the central office level that who is responsible for the review of inmate classification decisions. Duties include approving, disapproving, or modifying ~~or rejecting~~ ICT recommendations.

(r) No change.

(2) through (18) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 944.09 FS. History--New 2-1-01, Amended 12-16-01, 4-8-04, 3-10-05, 4-9-06, 8-23-07, 4-27-08, 6-28-10, 4-6-11, 7-31-11, 1-4-12, 12-9-12,\_\_\_\_\_.

33-601.820 Maximum Management.

(1) Definitions.

(a) For the purpose of this rule, the Institutional Classification Team (ICT) – the ICT is the team consisting of the ~~w~~Warden, ~~a~~Assistant ~~w~~Warden, ~~c~~Classification ~~s~~Supervisor, ~~and~~ ~~c~~Chief of ~~s~~Security, and other members as necessary when appointed by the warden or designated by rule. The ICT that is responsible for making inmate status decisions and for making other classification recommendations to the State Classification Office (SCO), Regional Director, and Warden. At private facilities, the Department of Corrections representative is to be considered a fourth member of the ICT when reviewing all job/program assignment, transfer, and custody recommendations/decisions. If a majority decision by the ICT is not possible, the decision of the Department of Corrections representative is final.

(b) No change.

(2) through (10) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 944.09 FS. History--New 12-7-00, Amended 11-23-03, 4-1-04, 4-13-06, 10-30-06, 4-27-08, 5-18-09,\_\_\_\_\_.

33-601.830 Death Row.

(1) Definitions.

(a) No change.

(b) Institutional Classification Team (ICT) – the team consisting of the warden or assistant warden, classification supervisor, ~~a~~correctional officer chief of security, and other members as necessary when appointed by the warden or designated by rule that is responsible for making inmate status decisions and for making other classification recommendations to the state classification office, regional director, and warden. At private facilities, the Department of Corrections representative is to be considered a fourth member of the ICT when reviewing all job/program assignment, transfer, and custody recommendations/decisions. If a majority decision by the ICT is not possible, the decision of the Department of Corrections representative is final.

(c) No change.

(d) State Classification Office (SCO) – The office or office A staff member at the central office level that who is responsible for the review of inmate classification decisions. Duties include approving, disapproving, or modifying ICT recommendations.

(e) No change.

(2) through (16) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 944.09 FS. History--New 11-22-10, Amended 9-27-11, 9-24-12, 12-9-12,\_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: James Upchurch, Assistant Secretary of Institutions  
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Michael D. Crews, Secretary  
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: January 10, 2014  
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: December 31, 2013

**DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS**

RULE NO. 33-601.728  
RULE TITLE: Inmate Visiting Appearance, Search, and Conduct

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule is to revise Rule 33-601.728, F.A.C., to make provisions regarding the inmate dress code during visitation consistent with the dress code set forth in Rule 33-602.101, F.A.C., and to clarify a reference.

SUMMARY: Rulemaking was initiated to amend Rule 33-601.728, F.A.C., to make provisions regarding the inmate dress code during visitation consistent with Rule 33-602.101, F.A.C., and to clarify a reference.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: upon review of the proposed changes to the rule, the department has determined that the amendments will not exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC as set forth in Section 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09, 944.23 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 20.315, 944.09, 944.47, 944.8031 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Paul Vazquez, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500

**THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:**

33-601.728 Inmate Visiting Appearance, Search, and Conduct.

(1) During visiting, inmates shall dress in accordance with Rule 33-602.101, F.A.C. ~~wear a clean uniform consisting of the following department issued items:~~

~~(a) Blue shirt.~~  
~~(b) Tee shirt worn beneath the blue shirt. A sweatshirt may be worn instead during cold weather.~~

~~(c) Blue trousers.~~

~~(d) Belt.~~

~~(e) Socks and underwear.~~

~~(f) Brogans or state issued tennis shoes unless authorization (medical pass) carried on the inmate's person allows an exception to the footwear.~~

~~(g) ID card in accordance with paragraph 33-602.101(9)(h), F.A.C.~~

~~(h)~~ Permanent inmates assigned to reception centers may wear a white shirt and white trousers during visitation. Inmates at work release centers whose work assignments are at the center may wear white shirts and white trousers during visitation.

(2) through (3) No change.

(4) The inmate shall not pass items to another inmate or to a visitor or accept items from another inmate or a visitor except as specified in Rule paragraph 33-601.727(1)(4), F.A.C.

(5) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 944.09, 944.23 FS. Law Implemented 20.315, 944.09, 944.23, 944.47, 944.8031 FS. History—New 11-18-01, Amended \_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: James Upchurch, Assistant Secretary of Institutions  
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Michael D. Crews, Secretary  
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 16, 2013  
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: December 31, 2013

**DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS**

RULE NOS.: 33-602.220  
RULE TITLES: Administrative Confinement  
33-602.221 Protective Management  
33-602.222 Disciplinary Confinement

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule is to amend Rules 33-602.220, 33-602.221, and 33-602.222, F.A.C., to revise the definitions of Institutional Classification Team, State Classification Officer, and major rule violation; to detail how visitors are notified when inmates are placed in special confinement and to provide for documentation when the Department contacts expected visitors; to add a definition for the Offender Based Information System (OBIS); and to provide for updates to OBIS in certain circumstances.

SUMMARY: Rulemaking was initiated to revise definitions, to provide for notification of visitors regarding inmates in special confinement, to provide documentation of notification of visitors, to add a definition of OBIS, and to provide for updates to OBIS in certain circumstances.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 20.315, 944.09, 944.34, 945.04 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Paul Vazquez, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

33-602.220 Administrative Confinement.

(1) Definitions.

(a) through (g) No change.

(h) Institutional Classification Team (ICT) – refers to the team consisting of the ~~w~~Warden or ~~a~~Assistant ~~w~~Warden, ~~c~~Classification ~~s~~Supervisor, chief of security ~~a~~~~correctional officer~~ ~~chief~~, and other members as necessary when appointed by the warden or designated by rule. The ICT is responsible for making work, program, housing and inmate status decisions at a facility and for making other classification

recommendations to the State Classification Office (SCO). At private facilities, the Department of Corrections representative is to be considered a fourth member of the ICT when reviewing all job/program assignment, transfer, and custody recommendations/decisions. If a majority decision by the ICT is not possible, the decision of the Department of Corrections representative is final.

(i) State Classification Office (SCO) – refers to the office or office a staff member at the cCentral oOffice level that who is responsible for the review of inmate classification decisions. Duties include approving, disapproving, or modifying rejecting ICT recommendations.

(j) through (n) No change.

(o) Major rule violation – means any assault, battery or attempted assault or battery; any intentional lewd or lascivious exhibition in the presence of staff or visitors; any spoken or written threat towards any person; inciting or attempting to incite or participating in any riot, strike, mutinous act or disturbance; fighting; possession of weapons, ammunition, explosives or escape paraphernalia; and any escape or escape attempt.

(2) Procedures for Placement in Administrative Confinement.

(a) No change.

(b) When a decision is made to place an inmate in administrative confinement, the reason for such placement shall be explained to the inmate and the inmate shall be given an opportunity to present verbal comments on the matter. The inmate shall also be allowed to submit a written statement. Prior to placing the inmate in administrative confinement, the inmate shall be given a pre-confinement health assessment to include a physical and mental health evaluation that shall be documented in the health care record. Inmates shall be weighed upon admission to administrative confinement, at least once a week while in administrative confinement, and upon leaving administrative confinement. The weight of the inmate shall be recorded on Form DC6-229, Daily Record of Special Housing. Form DC6-229 is incorporated by reference in Rule 33-601.800, F.A.C. Pursuant to Rule 33-601.733, F.A.C., upon placement into administrative confinement, the warden shall ensure that inmates are provided the opportunity, at the inmates' expense, to notify at least three approved visitors of any visitation prohibitions or restrictions before the next scheduled visiting day if the situation permits the inmate to do so, or that staff makes visitor notifications by phone if the inmate is unable to make them. When an official places an inmate in administrative confinement, this action shall be documented in the electronic classification contact log in

OBIS. This entry shall fully state the circumstances surrounding and reasons for placing the inmate in administrative confinement and a summary of the inmate's comments. The reason must correspond with one of the criteria for placement provided in subsection (3) of this rule. This electronic entry shall be completed the same day the inmate is placed into confinement, and will establish the ICT 72-hour review appointment as well as document any phone calls made on the inmate's behalf to his/her visitors if time does not permit contact by mail prior to the planned visit. Any written statements provided by the inmate shall be forwarded to the ICT for their consideration during the forthcoming 72-hour review.

(c) No change.

(3) through (10) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 20.315, 944.09, 945.04 FS. History—New 4-7-81, Amended 6-23-83, 3-12-84, Formerly 33-3.081, Amended 4-22-87, 8-27-87, 7-10-90, 12-4-90, 3-24-97, 4-26-98, 10-5-98, Formerly 33-3.0081, Amended 2-12-01, 2-5-02, 1-19-03, 4-1-04, 3-5-06, 10-31-06, 4-8-08, 6-25-08, 6-8-09, 7-5-10, 10-7-12,\_\_\_\_\_.

33-602.221 Protective Management.

(1) Definitions.

(a) through (h) No change.

(i) Institutional Classification Team (ICT) refers to the team consisting of the warden or assistant warden, classification supervisor, chief of security, a ~~correctional officer~~ chief and other members as necessary when appointed by the warden or designated by rule. The ICT is responsible for making work, program, housing and inmate status decisions at a facility and for making other classification recommendations to the State Classification Office (SCO). At private facilities, the Department of Corrections representative is to be considered a fourth member of the ICT when reviewing all job/program assignment, transfer, and custody recommendations/decisions. If a majority decision by the ICT is not possible, the decision of the Department of Corrections representative is final.

(j) through (m) No change.

(n) State Classification Office (SCO) refers to the office or office a staff member at the cCentral oOffice level that who is responsible for the review of inmate classification decisions. Duties include the approving, disapproving, or modifying ICT rejecting of Institutional Classification Team recommendations.

(o) through (p) No change.

(2) through (10) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 20.315, 944.09, 944.34, 945.04 FS. History—New 6-23-83, Amended 3-12-84, Formerly 33-3.082, Amended 6-4-90, 7-10-90, 12-4-90, 4-26-98, Formerly 33-3.0082, Amended 2-12-01, 1-19-03, 4-1-04, 6-8-09, 7-5-10,\_\_\_\_\_.

33-602.222 Disciplinary Confinement.

(1) Definitions.

(a) through (h) No change.

(i) Institutional Classification Team (ICT) refers to the team consisting of the warden or assistant warden, classification supervisor, chief of security, a ~~correctional officer~~ chief and other members as necessary when appointed by the warden or designated by rule. The ICT is responsible for making work, program, housing and inmate status decisions at a facility and for making other classification recommendations to the Sstate Classification Office (SCO). At private facilities, the Department of Corrections representative is to be considered a fourth member of the ICT when reviewing all job/program assignments, transfer, and custody recommendations/decisions. If a majority decision by the ICT is not possible, the decision of the Department of Corrections representative is final.

(j) through (k) No change.

(l) State Classification Office (SCO) refers to the office or office a staff member at the central office level that is responsible for the review of inmate classification decisions. Duties include including approving, disapproving, or modifying or rejecting ICT recommendations.

(m) No change.

(n) Offender Based Information System (OBIS) – refers to an electronic data system used by the Department of Corrections to record and retrieve offender information.

(2) through (3) No change.

(4) Conditions and Privileges.

(a) through (h) No change.

(i)1. No change.

2. When an inmate is denied visiting privileges or has special visiting restrictions due to placement in disciplinary confinement, it is the responsibility of the inmate to inform visitors of such restrictions. Staff shall specifically point out this responsibility to the inmate at such time as the restrictions become effective. If sufficient time has elapsed so that visitors could have been informed, then the visiting restrictions shall be imposed even though visitors arrive and request visits. However, if insufficient time precluded notification of the visitors of the restrictions imposed, consideration shall be

~~given for a special visitors' pass. Such special consideration may be for a visitation period less than the full visiting day. the warden, pursuant to Rule 33-601.733, F.A.C., shall ensure that:~~

~~a. Inmates are provided the opportunity, at the inmates' expense, to notify at least three approved visitors of the prohibitions or restrictions before the next scheduled visiting day if the situation permits the inmate to do so, or~~

~~b. Staff makes visitor notifications by phone if the inmate is unable to make them.~~

~~c. Notification will be documented in the electronic record that the phone calls were made on the inmate's behalf to his/her visitors if time does not permit contact by mail prior to the planned visit.~~

(j) through (r) No change.

(5) through (6) No change.

(7) Visits to Disciplinary Confinement.

(a)1. through 9. No change.

10. The SCO will visit every inmate housed in disciplinary confinement ~~longer than sixty consecutive days,~~ excluding close management inmates, ~~longer than sixty consecutive days~~ as frequently as necessary to ensure that the inmate's welfare is provided for and to determine if the inmate should be released.

(b) No change.

(8) Review and Release from Disciplinary Confinement.

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) If an inmate is housed for more than 60 days, the ICT shall interview the inmate and prepare a formal assessment and evaluation report after each consecutive 60 day period in disciplinary confinement. Such reports may be in a brief paragraph form on the Classification Log in OBIS detailing the basis for confinement, what has transpired since the last report, the decision concerning continued disciplinary confinement, and the basis for that decision. Close management inmates in disciplinary confinement status are excluded from this formal assessment as the existing close management review process will include review of the inmate's disciplinary confinement status.

(d) through (e) No change.

(9) through (14) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 20.315, 944.09 FS. History—New 3-12-84, Formerly 33-3.084, Amended 7-10-90, 4-28-96, 12-7-97, 3-23-99, Formerly 33-3.0084, Amended 2-12-01, 2-15-02, 4-1-04, 1-16-06, 10-31-06, 6-25-08, 6-8-09, 7-5-10, \_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

James Upchurch, Assistant Secretary of Institutions

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE

PROPOSED RULE: Michael D. Crews, Secretary

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 16, 2013

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: December 31.2013

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Medicine**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B8-9.0141 Standards for Telemedicine Practice

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule is intended to set for the appropriate standards for practice for telemedicine.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule defines telemedicine and sets forth appropriate practice standards for telemedicine.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 458.331(1)(v) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 458.331(1)(v) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allison M. Dudley, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B8-9.0141 Standards for Telemedicine Practice.

(1) "Telemedicine" means the practice of medicine by a licensed Florida physician or physician assistant where patient

care, treatment, or services are provided through the use of medical information exchanged from one site to another via electronic communications. Telemedicine shall not include the provision of health care services only through an audio only telephone, email messages, text messages, facsimile transmission, U.S. Mail or other parcel service, or any combination thereof.

(2) The standard of care, as defined in Section 456.50(1)(e), F.S., shall remain the same regardless of whether a Florida licensed physician or physician assistant provides health care services in person or by telemedicine.

(3) Florida licensed physicians and physician assistants providing health care services by telemedicine are responsible for the quality of the equipment and technology employed and are responsible for their safe use. Telemedicine equipment and technology must be able to provide, at a minimum, the same information to the physician and physician assistant which will enable them to meet or exceed the prevailing standard of care for the practice of medicine.

(4) Controlled substances shall not be prescribed through the use of telemedicine.

(5) The practice of medicine by telemedicine does not alter any obligation of the physician or the physician assistant regarding patient confidentiality or recordkeeping.

(6) A physician-patient relationship may be established through telemedicine.

(7)(a) Nothing contained in this rule shall prohibit consultations between physicians or the transmission and review of digital images, pathology specimens, test results, or other medical data by physicians or other qualified providers related to the care of Florida patients.

(b) This rule does not apply to emergency medical services provided by emergency physicians, emergency medical technicians (EMTs), paramedics, and emergency dispatchers. Emergency medical services are those activities or services to prevent or treat a sudden critical illness or injury and to provide emergency medical care and pre-hospital emergency medical transportation to sick, injured, or otherwise incapacitated persons in this state.

(c) The provisions of this rule shall not apply where a physician or physician assistant is treating a patient with an emergency medical condition that requires immediate medical care. An emergency medical condition is a medical condition manifesting itself by acute symptoms of sufficient severity that the absence of immediate medical attention will result in serious jeopardy to patient health, serious impairment to bodily functions, or serious dysfunction of a body organ or part.

Rulemaking Authority 458.331(1)(v) FS. Law Implemented 458.331(1)(v) FS. History--New

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
 Joint Committee of the Florida Boards of Medicine & Osteopathic Medicine Telemedicine Subcommittee  
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Medicine  
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 6, 2013  
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: December 30, 2013

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Medicine**

RULE NO.: 64B8-13.005      RULE TITLE: Continuing Education for Biennial Renewal  
 PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board is required to periodically review the information it has gathered with regard to the five most misdiagnosed conditions and revise its rule regarding continuing education to address the five most misdiagnosed conditions.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule sets forth the continuing medical education with regard to the five most misdiagnosed conditions.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.



RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013(6), (7), 456.031(4), 456.033, 458.309, 458.319 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013(6), (7), 456.031(1)(a), (3), 456.033, 458.319(4) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allison M. Dudley, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B8-13.005 Continuing Education for Biennial Renewal.

(1) Every physician licensed pursuant to Chapter 458, F.S., shall be required to complete 40 hours of continuing medical education courses approved by the Board in the 24 months preceding each biennial renewal period as established by the Department.

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) Completion of two hours of continuing medical education relating to prevention of medical errors which includes a study of root cause analysis, error reduction and prevention, and patient safety, and which is approved by any state or federal government agency, or nationally affiliated professional association, or any provider of Category I or II American Medical Association Continuing Medical Education. One hour of a two hour course which is provided by a facility licensed pursuant to Chapter 395, F.S., for its employees may be used to partially meet this requirement. The course must include information relating to the five most mis-diagnosed conditions during the previous biennium, as determined by the Board. While wrong site/wrong procedure surgery continues to be the most common basis for quality of care violations, the following areas have been determined as the five most mis-diagnosed conditions: cancer related issues; neurological related issues conditions; cardiac related issues acute abdomen related conditions; timely responding to diagnosis of surgical complications during surgery and post-operatively; urological related issues diagnosis of pregnancy related conditions.

(2) through (10) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 456.013(6), (7), 456.031(4), 456.033, 458.309, 458.319 FS. Law Implemented 456.013(6), (7), 456.031(1)(a), (3), 456.033, 458.319(4) FS. History—New 9-7-86, Amended 11-17-87, 11-15-88, 1-31-90, 9-15-92, Formerly 21M-28.002, Amended 12-5-93, Formerly 61F6-28.002, Amended 3-1-95, 1-3-96, 1-26-97, Formerly 59R-13.005, Amended 5-18-99, 2-7-01, 6-4-02, 10-8-03, 5-4-04, 5-20-04, 4-5-05, 4-25-06, 12-26-06, 1-16-08, 5-6-08, 11-25-08, 7-6-09, 2-23-10, 4-3-12,\_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Rules Committee, Board of Medicine

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Medicine

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 6, 2013

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: December 30, 2013

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Osteopathic Medicine**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B15-14.0081 Standards for Telemedicine Practice

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule is intended to set for the appropriate standards for practice for telemedicine.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule defines telemedicine and sets forth appropriate practice standards for telemedicine.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 459.015(1)(z) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 459.015(1)(z) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Anthony Jusevitch, Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B15-14.0081 Standards for Telemedicine Practice.

(1) "Telemedicine" means the practice of medicine by a licensed Florida physician or physician assistant where patient care, treatment, or services are provided through the use of medical information exchanged from one site to another via electronic communications. Telemedicine shall not include the provision of health care services only through an audio only telephone, email messages, text messages, facsimile transmission, U.S. Mail or other parcel service, or any combination thereof.

(2) The standard of care, as defined in Section 456.50(1)(e), F.S., shall remain the same regardless of whether a Florida licensed physician or physician assistant provides health care services in person or by telemedicine.

(3) Florida licensed physicians and physician assistants providing health care services by telemedicine are responsible for the quality of the equipment and technology employed and are responsible for their safe use. Telemedicine equipment and technology must be able to provide, at a minimum, the same information to the physician and physician assistant which will enable them to meet or exceed the prevailing standard of care for the practice of medicine.

(4) Controlled substances shall not be prescribed through the use of telemedicine.

(5) The practice of medicine by telemedicine does not alter any obligation of the physician or the physician assistant regarding patient confidentiality or recordkeeping.

(6) A physician-patient relationship may be established through telemedicine.

(7)(a) Nothing contained in this rule shall prohibit consultations between physicians or the transmission and review of digital images, pathology specimens, test results, or other medical data by physicians or other qualified providers related to the care of Florida patients.

(b) This rule does not apply to emergency medical services provided by emergency physicians, emergency medical technicians (EMTs), paramedics, and emergency dispatchers. Emergency medical services are those activities or services to prevent or treat a sudden critical illness or injury and to provide emergency medical care and pre-hospital emergency medical transportation to sick, injured, or otherwise incapacitated persons in this state.

(c) The provisions of this rule shall not apply where a physician or physician assistant is treating a patient with an emergency medical condition that requires immediate medical

care. An emergency medical condition is a medical condition manifesting itself by acute symptoms of sufficient severity that the absence of immediate medical attention will result in serious jeopardy to patient health, serious impairment to bodily functions, or serious dysfunction of a body organ or part.

Rulemaking Authority 459.015(1)(z) FS. Law Implemented 459.015(1)(z) FS. History--New \_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
Joint Committee of the Florida Boards of Medicine & Osteopathic Medicine Telemedicine Subcommittee

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Osteopathic Medicine

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 11, 2013

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: December 30, 2013

### Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

**AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION**

**Medicaid**

RULE NO.: 59G-4.050      RULE TITLE: Community Behavioral Health Services  
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 39, No. 2013, October 17, 2013 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

59G-4.050 Community Behavioral Health Services.

(3) The following form is included in the Florida Medicaid Community Behavioral Health Coverage and Limitations Handbook and is incorporated by reference: Temporary Service Authorization, AHCA Form 5000-3510, Revised December 2012. This form is available by photocopying it from the Florida Medicaid Community Behavioral Health Coverage and Limitations Handbook.

The following changes have been made to the Florida Medicaid Community Behavioral Health Services Coverage and Limitations Handbook.

Page 1-2 New definition is added:  
Emotional Disturbance

A person under the age of 21 years who is diagnosed with a mental, emotional, or behavioral disorder of sufficient duration to meet one of the diagnostic categories specified in the most recent edition of the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of the American Psychiatric Association, but who does not exhibit behaviors that substantially interfere with or limit the role or ability to function in the family, school, or community. The emotional disturbance must not be considered to be a temporary response to a stressful situation.

#### Page 1-2 Institution for Mental Disease

This section will now read:

A hospital or other institution of more than 16 beds that is primarily engaged in providing diagnosis, treatment, or care to persons with behavioral diseases in accordance with 42 CFR 435.1010.

#### Page 1-2 New definition is added:

##### Serious Emotional Disturbance

A person under the age of 21 years who is all of the following:

- Diagnosed as having a mental, emotional, or behavioral disorder that meets one of the diagnostic categories specified in the most recent edition of the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders of the American Psychiatric Association.
- Exhibits behaviors that substantially interfere with or limit the role or ability to function in the family, school, or community, which behaviors are not considered to be a temporary response to a stressful situation.

#### Page 1-7 Medical Assistant

This section will now read:

A medical assistant must be registered or certified in accordance with Chapter 458, F.S.

#### Page 1-7 Psychiatric Clinical Nurse Specialist (CNS)

The last paragraph will now read:

A registered nurse currently enrolled as an LPHA must be licensed as a CNS with a subspecialty of child/adolescent psychiatric and mental health or psychiatric and mental health by January 1, 2016.

#### Page 1-9 Provider Qualifications

The first bullet will now read:

- Employ or have under contract a Medicaid-enrolled psychiatrist or a physician, who is linked with the Medicaid group provider.

The last bullet will now read:

- Hold a regular (i.e., not probationary or interim) substance abuse license in accordance with Chapter 65D-30, F.A.C., for at least one of the following components, if substance abuse services are provided:
  - Prevention
  - Intervention
  - Outpatient

#### Page 2-4 Recipient Clinical Record, continued

The first paragraph is deleted.

The note has the word more deleted.

#### Page 2-4 General Service Documentation Requirements

The last paragraph is deleted.

A note is added after the bulleted list that reads:

Note: For information about electronic signatures, see the Florida Medicaid Provider General Handbook.

#### Page 2-5 Telemedicine

The following sentence is added at the end of the first paragraph:

Services that can be provided through telemedicine are listed in the Procedure Codes and Fee Schedule, found in the appendices.

#### Page 2-6 Psychiatric Evaluation

The third paragraph will now read:

A psychiatric evaluation must be conducted at the onset of illness. It can be utilized again if an extended hiatus occurs, a marked change in mental status occurs, or admission or readmission to an inpatient setting for a psychiatric illness is being considered or occurs.

The last paragraph is deleted.

#### Page 2-7 Brief Behavioral Health Status Examination

The second paragraph will now read:

A brief behavioral health status examination is not required when a psychiatric evaluation, bio-psychosocial assessment, or in-depth assessment has been completed by a physician, psychiatrist, LPHA, or a master's level CAP within six months prior to the development of recipient's treatment plan.

The last paragraph is deleted.

#### Page 2-13 Introduction

The third paragraph will now read:

A treatment plan should directly address additional diagnoses that are consistent with assessment and that are in the range of the provider's expertise. The provider must document efforts to coordinate services for diagnoses outside their expertise that, if treated, would assist meeting the recipient's goals.

#### Page 2-17 Who Must Provide

PA is added as a bulleted item.

#### Page 2-17 Brief Individual Medical Psychotherapy

The last paragraph is deleted.

#### Page 2-18 Who Must Provide (at the top of the page)

PA is added as a bulleted item.

#### Page 2-19 Behavioral Health-Related Medical Services: Verbal Interactions

The last paragraph is deleted.

#### Page 2-20 Behavioral Health-Related Medical Services: Alcohol and Other Drug Screening Specimen Collection

This section will now read:

This procedure code covers specimen collection for the purposes of alcohol and other drug testing for the treatment of substance use disorders.

Page 2-21 Medication-Assisted Treatment

The F.A.C. citation in the last paragraph is changed to Rule 65D-30.014.

Page 2-23 Eligibility Criteria

The first bullet will now read:

- Be age 2 years and older.

Page 2-23 Components of Behavioral Health Day Services

The word interventions is deleted from the second and fourth paragraphs.

Page 2-24 Components of Behavioral Health Day Services, continued

This paragraph will now read:

Therapeutic care services assist the recipient in the development of the skills necessary for independent living and for symptom management. Progress toward treatment goals related to therapeutic care services should be assessed through observation.

Page 2-26 Introduction

The word therapy is deleted from the second paragraph.

The last paragraph is deleted.

Page 2-28 Clubhouse Services

The last paragraph is deleted.

Page 2-30 Eligibility Criteria

In the third and fourth bullets, the phrase “as defined in Chapter 394, F.S.” is deleted.

## DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

### Board of Pharmacy

RULE NO.: 64B16-26.206      RULE TITLE: Application for Pharmacist Licensure by Endorsement (Foreign Pharmacy Graduates)

#### NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 39, No. 102, May 24, 2013 issue of the Florida Administrative Register has been withdrawn.

## Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

## Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

NONE

## Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

### DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, January 23, 2014, 5:30 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: Immokalee One-Stop Career Center, 750 South 5th Street, Immokalee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is conducting a Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Study for SR 29 from Oil Well Road to SR 82 in Collier County. As a part of the planning process and to encourage community participation, FDOT has invited non-governmental organizations, interested citizens, business owners, and property owners within the vicinity of the SR 29 project limits to serve on a Stakeholder Advisory Committee (SAC). The sixth SR 29 Stakeholders Advisory Committee (SAC) meeting will present updated information based on comments from last SAC meeting held in September 2013.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jennifer Dorning, Cella Molnar & Associates, Inc., (239)337-1071, email: jdorning@cella.cc.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jennifer Dorning, Cella Molnar & Associates, Inc., (239)337-1071, email: jdorning@cella.cc. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Gwen G. Pipkin, Environmental Administrator, at the Florida Department of Transportation, (863)519-2375, email: gwen.pipkin@dot.state.fl.us.

**REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS**

**Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council**

The Northeast Florida Regional Council announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

**DATES AND TIMES:** Thursday, February 6, 2014, 9:00 a.m., Planning & Growth Management Committee; Thursday, February 6, 2014, 9:30 a.m., Personnel, Budget & Finance Committee; Thursday, February 6, 2014, 10:00 a.m., Full Board of Directors, immediately followed by Legislative Policy Committee. Please check our website at [www.nefrc.org](http://www.nefrc.org) for any changes

**PLACE:** 6850 Belfort Oaks Place, Jacksonville, FL 32216

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Regular Monthly Meetings.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheron Forde at (904)279-0880 or [sforde@nefrc.org](mailto:sforde@nefrc.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (904)279-0880. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS**

**Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council**

The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** February 6, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

**PLACE:** City of Stuart Fire Rescue, 800 SE Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard, Stuart, Florida 34994

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** To conduct the quarterly meeting of Council's Florida District X Local Emergency Planning Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kathryn Boer at (772)221-4060 or [kboer@tcrpc.org](mailto:kboer@tcrpc.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kathryn Boer at (772)221-4060 or [kboer@tcrpc.org](mailto:kboer@tcrpc.org). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Kathryn Boer at (772)221-4060 or [kboer@tcrpc.org](mailto:kboer@tcrpc.org).

**DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY**

The Department of the Lottery announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Friday, January 24, 2014, 3:00 p.m.

**PLACE:** 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The Lottery will open the vendor bids submitted for ITB 54-13/14, Florida Lottery Promotional Items, and read aloud the vendors' names and bids.

For more information, please visit the vendor bid system at: [http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs\\_www.main\\_menu](http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.main_menu). A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Faircloth at (850)487-7710 or by going to the Department of the Lottery's website: [www.flalottery.com](http://www.flalottery.com).

Any person requiring a special accommodation because of a disability at this public meeting should contact the ADA Coordinator at (850)487-7777, extension 3700 (voice) or through the Florida Relay Service at 1(800)955-8771 (TTY), at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Lottery with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Community Association Living Study Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Friday, February 7, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

**PLACE:** Department of Business and Professional Regulation-Professionals' Board Room, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** To receive public input and conduct general business of the Community Association Living Study Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Debbie Miller, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030, (850)488-1631.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Debbie Miller, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030, (850)488-1631. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Community Association Living Study Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Saturday, February 8, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: 400 West Robinson Street, Hurston Building-South Tower, Orlando, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To receive public input and conduct general business of the Community Association Living Study Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Debbie Miller, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030, (850)488-1631.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Debbie Miller, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030, (850)488-1631. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

The Florida Communities Trust Governing Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 22, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Douglas Bldg., Conference Room A, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. Interested parties may participate via conference call by dialing toll-free: 1(888)670-3525 and entering participant code: 7020742991#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The FCT Governing Board will consider issues relating to approval of the October 3 minutes and any other business the Board may deem necessary.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: A. Diane Langston, Office of Operations, Land and Recreation Grants Programs at 3800 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 103, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-2702 or Diane.Langston@dep.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: A. Diane Langston, Office of Operations, Land and Recreation Grants Programs at 3800 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 103, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-2702 or Diane.Langston@dep.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: A. Diane Langston, Office of Operations, Land and Recreation Grants Programs at 3800 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 103, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-2702 or Diane.Langston@dep.state.fl.us.

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

The Division of Waste Management's Contaminated Media Forum announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 22, 2014, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 242-327-9847; limited public seating is available in Room 320A of the Bob Martinez Center, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Ecological Risk Workgroup of the Contaminated Media Forum is holding a teleconference to discuss developing a framework for an ecological risk assessment guidance document for contaminated sites in Florida being cleaned up pursuant to Chapter 62-780, F.A.C.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brian.Dougherty@dep.state.fl.us or (850)245-7503.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brian.Dougherty@dep.state.fl.us or (850)245-7503. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**  
 The Division of Waste Management’s Contaminated Media Forum announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** January 22, 2014, 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.  
**PLACE:** 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 242-327-9847; limited public seating is available in Room 320A of the Bob Martinez Center, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL  
**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The Direct Exposure, Institutional Control/Engineering Control and Leachability Workgroup of the Contaminated Media Forum is holding a teleconference to discuss exposure and leachability concerns for contaminants in soil and the need for institutional and engineering controls under different circumstances at contaminated sites being cleaned up pursuant to Chapter 62-780, F.A.C.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brian.Dougherty@dep.state.fl.us or (850)245-7503.  
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brian.Dougherty@dep.state.fl.us or (850)245-7503. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**  
 The Division of Waste Management’s Contaminated Media Forum announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** January 23, 2014, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.  
**PLACE:** 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 242-327-9847; limited public seating is available in room 320A of the Bob Martinez Center, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL  
**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The Background Workgroup of the Contaminated Media Forum is holding a teleconference to discuss issues with the evaluation and determination of background and the use of

non-site-specific background studies to support a determination of background at contaminated sites being cleaned up pursuant to Chapter 62-780, F.A.C.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brian.Dougherty@dep.state.fl.us or (850)245-7503.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brian.Dougherty@dep.state.fl.us or (850)245-7503. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**  
 The Division of Waste Management’s Contaminated Media Forum announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** January 23, 2014, 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.  
**PLACE:** 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 242-327-9847; limited public seating is available in Room 320A of the Bob Martinez Center, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL  
**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The Chapter 62-777, F.A.C., and Cleanup Target Levels Workgroup of the Contaminated Media Forum is holding a teleconference to review and evaluate changes in the science of toxicology over the last several years and the consequences of those changes with regard to cleanup target levels for contaminated sites being cleaned up pursuant to Chapter 62-780, F.A.C., and guidance for development of alternative exposure scenarios.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brian.Dougherty@dep.state.fl.us or (850)245-7503.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brian.Dougherty@dep.state.fl.us or (850)245-7503. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**  
 The Department of Environmental Protection’s Water Quality Protection Program Canal Restoration Advisory Subcommittee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** January 31, 2014, 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Marathon Government Center, Board Meeting Room, 2798 Overseas Highway, Marathon, FL 33050

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The purpose of the meeting is to update the members of the WQPP Canal Restoration Advisory Subcommittee on the progress of ongoing projects and to discuss future actions. The meeting is open to the public.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Gus Rios, Environmental Administrator, South District Marathon Office, (305)289-7081, gus.rios@dep.state.fl.us. For more information, you may contact: Gus Rios.

---

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

The Department of Health announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** January 21, 2014, 7:30 a.m.

**PLACE:** Department of Health, 4042 Bald Cypress Way, Room 210J, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Discuss statutory revisions.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brandy Durham, Senior Legal Assistant, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A02, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Brandy.Durham@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Janine Myrick, Deputy General Counsel at Janine.Myrick@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Janine Myrick, Deputy General Counsel at Janine.Myrick@flhealth.gov.

---

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Board of Massage Therapy

The Board of Massage Therapy announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** March 12, 2014, 8:30 a.m.

**PLACE:** Meet Me number: 1(888)670-3525; participant passcode: 4319491106

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** General Business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Anthony Jusevitch, Executive Director at (850)245-4161 or 4052 Bald Cypress Way, #C-06, Tallahassee, FL 32399.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Alexandra Alday at (850)245-4161. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Alexandra Alday at (850)245-4161.

---

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Board of Massage Therapy

The Board of Massage Therapy announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** March 20, 2014, 2:45 p.m., EST

**PLACE:** Meet Me number: 1(888)670-3525; participant passcode: 4319491106

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** To review those cases on which a determination of existence of probable cause has already been made.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Anthony Jusevitch, Executive Director at (850)245-4161 or 4052 Bald Cypress Way, #C-06, Tallahassee, FL 32399.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Alexandra Alday at (850)245-4161. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Alexandra Alday at (850)245-4161.

---

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Board of Medicine

The Board of Medicine, Dietetic and Nutrition Practice Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Notice of Change: Please note the meeting originally scheduled for April 24, 2014, 9:30 a.m., EST has been rescheduled to April 22, 2014, 9:30 a.m., EST.



PLACE: Conference call: 1(888)670-3525. After dialing the Meet Me number, when prompted, insert the participant code 6808029433 followed by the # sign in order to join the meeting

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:**  
General Business Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Dietetic and Nutrition Practice Council, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, BIN C-05, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, by visiting our website at: [www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation](http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation) or by calling the board office at (850)245-4373, ext. 3467.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the board/council office at (850)488-0595. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Board of Nursing

The Board of Nursing announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

**DATES AND TIMES:** Wednesday, February 5, 2014, 1:00 p.m.; Thursday, February 6, 2014, 8:30 a.m.; Friday, February 7, 2014, 8:30 a.m.

**PLACE:** Embassy Suites South-LBV, 4955 Kyngs Heath Rd., Kissimmee, FL 34746, (407)597-4000

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Wednesday, 1:00 p.m.: Credentials “A” Committee, Education and Credentials “B” Committee; Thursday, 8:30 a.m.: Disciplinary Hearings and General Business; Friday, 8:30 a.m.: Disciplinary Hearings and General Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained at <http://www.floridasnursing.gov/meeting-information/>.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

The Boards of Medicine and Osteopathic Medicine – Office Surgery Rule Subcommittee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Thursday, February 6, 2014, immediately following the Office Surgery Procedures Subcommittee meeting which is scheduled for 1:30 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.

PLACE: Embassy Suites – Lake Buena Vista South, 4955 Kyngs Heath Rd., Kissimmee, Florida 34746, (407)597-4000

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** General business of the committee. Committee meetings may be cancelled prior to the meeting date. Please check the Board website at [www.FLBoardofMedicine.gov](http://www.FLBoardofMedicine.gov) for cancellations or changes to meeting dates or call the Board of Osteopathic Medicine at (850)245-4161 for information.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Christy Robinson at [christy.robinson@flhealth.gov](mailto:christy.robinson@flhealth.gov) or call (850)245-4161.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Christy Robinson at [christy.robinson@flhealth.gov](mailto:christy.robinson@flhealth.gov) or call (850)245-4161. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Christy Robinson at [christy.robinson@flhealth.gov](mailto:christy.robinson@flhealth.gov) or call at (850)245-4161.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

The Board of Osteopathic Medicine announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** March 7, 2014, 9:00 a.m., EST

**PLACE:** Residence Inn Tallahassee Universities at the Capitol, 600 W. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32304, 1(800)627-7468

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** General business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Anthony Jusevitch, Executive Director at (850)245-4161 or 4052 Bald Cypress Way, #C-06, Tallahassee, FL 32399.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Christy Robinson at (850)245-4161. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Christy Robinson at (850)245-4161.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

The Probable Cause Panel of the Board of Osteopathic Medicine announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 19, 2014, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Conference call number: 1(888)670-3525; participant passcode: 6558995979

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review those cases on which a determination of existence of probable cause has already been made.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Anthony Jusevitch, Executive Director at (850)245-4161 or 4052 Bald Cypress Way, #C-06, Tallahassee, FL 32399.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Christy Robinson at (850)245-4161, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, #C-06, Tallahassee, FL 32399. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology

The Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 30, 2014, 9:00 a.m., EST

PLACE: Renaissance at Seaworld, 6677 Sea Harbor Drive, Orlando, FL 32821, (407)351-5555

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Anthony Jusevitch, Executive Director at (850)245-4161 or 4052 Bald Cypress Way, #C-06, Tallahassee, FL 32399.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Christy Robinson at (850)245-4161. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Division of Emergency Medical Operations

The Bureau of Emergency Medical Oversight announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Previously submitted meeting for January 30, 2014, 1:00 p.m. has been cancelled

PLACE: Capital Circle Office Complex-Southwood, 4042 Esplanade Way, Conference Room 240P

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Cancel PCP meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Meeting cancelled no agenda available.

**DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES**

Refugee Services

The Collier Area Refugee Task Force announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, February 5, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Catholic Charities, 3681 Michigan Avenue, Fort Myers, Florida 33916

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the Collier Area Refugee Task Force meeting is to increase awareness of the refugee populations, share best practices, spot trends in refugee populations, build collaborations between agencies, help create good communication among service providers, get informed about upcoming community events, and discuss refugee program service needs and possible solutions to meeting those needs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Janet Blair at (813)545-1716 or Taddese Fessehaye at (407)317-7335.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Janet Blair at (813)545-1716 or Taddese Fessehaye at (407)317-7335. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: Janet Blair at (813)545-1716 or Taddese Fessehaye at (407)317-7335.

**FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION**

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** January 30, 2014, 12:30 p.m. – 5:30 p.m.

**PLACE:** Renaissance World Golf Village, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Discussion of Florida Housing Finance Corporation’s 2014 Strategic Plan; such other matters as may be included on the Agenda for the January 30, 2014, Board Workshop.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheila Freaney, Board Liaison, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329, (850)488-4197 or by visiting the Corporation’s website at [www.floridahousing.org](http://www.floridahousing.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Freaney. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

**FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION**

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** January 30, 2014, 10:30 a.m. until adjourned

**PLACE:** Renaissance World Golf Village, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** General business of the Committee; such other matters as may be included on the Agenda for the January 30, 2014, Audit Committee Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheila Freaney, Board Liaison, Florida Housing Finance Corporation,

227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329, (850)488-4197 or by visiting the Corporation’s website at [www.floridahousing.org](http://www.floridahousing.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Freaney. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

The Florida Department of Financial Services, Division of Information Systems announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Tuesday, January 21, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

**PLACE:** Larson Building, 200 E. Gaines St., Room 116, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** This is the sixth meeting of the User Experience Task Force created in Section 2, Chapter No. 2013-054, Laws of Florida. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the User Experience Task Force Work Plan Schedule and deliverables.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Angela Burroughs, Florida Department of Financial Services, Division of Information Systems, 200 E. Gaines St., Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)413-3184.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Angela Burroughs, Florida Department of Financial Services, Division of Information Systems, 200 E. Gaines St., Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)413-3184. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY**

Division of Workforce Services

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** January 22, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Deliberation for cases pending before the Commission that are ready for final review and the Chairman’s report. No public testimony will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

**AREA AGENCY ON AGING FOR SOUTHWEST FLORIDA D/B/A SENIOR CHOICES OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA**

The Area Agency on Aging – Senior Choices of Southwest Florida announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

**DATES AND TIMES:** February 12, 2014, 9:30 a.m.; April 10, 2014, 9:30 a.m.; June 12, 2014, 9:30 a.m.; August 14, 2014, 9:30 a.m.; October 9, 2014, 9:30 a.m.; December 11, 2014, 9:30 a.m.

**PLACE:** Senior Choices of Southwest Florida, 15201 North Cleveland Avenue, North Fort Myers, Florida 33903

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Board of Directors meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Karen Crowther, Administrative Assistant, (239)652-6900, ext. 222, Karen.crowther@srchoices.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Karen Crowther. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Karen Crowther, Administrative Assistant, (239)652-6900, ext. 222, Karen.crowther@srchoices.org.

**CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION**

The Citizens Property Insurance Corporation announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Wednesday, January 29, 2014, 9:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m.

**PLACE:** 1(888)942-8686, conference ID: 5743735657#

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Topics include but are not limited to Risk Transfer.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: our website, www.citizensfla.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Barbara Walker at 1(800)807-7647. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. – TALLAHASSEE**

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public kick-off meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Thursday, January 16, 2014, 5:30 p.m. – 6:30 p.m. (CST)

**PLACE:** Patillos Room, Washington-Holmes Technical Center, 757 Hoyt Street, Chipley, Florida 32428

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The Florida Department of Transportation will conduct a public meeting regarding the update of the Interstate 10 Master Plan for the corridor beginning at the Santa Rosa/Okaloosa County line east to the Jackson/Gadsden County line. Financial Project Identification Number: 425832-1-12-01.

The purpose of the meeting is to present project information, outline the master planning process and present the project schedule. There will be no formal presentation; however, maps, drawings and other project information will be on display. FDOT representatives will be available to explain the project and answer questions.

A copy of the handout and other meeting materials may be obtained by contacting: FDOT’s Project Manager Virgie Bowen, AICP, 1074 Highway 90, Chipley, Florida 32428, toll-free at 1(888)638-0250, ext. 1530 or via email at virgie.bowen@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Virgie Bowen, at the contact information listed above.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1 (800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1 (800)955-8770 (Voice).

**Section VII**  
**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions**  
**Regarding Declaratory Statements**

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, State of Florida, has received the petition for declaratory statement from Mark D. Friedman, Esq., In Re: The Marina at the Bluffs Condominium Association, Inc., Docket No. 2013051475, filed on December 23, 2013. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Section 718.1255, Florida Statutes, as it applies to the petitioner.

Whether Marina at the Bluffs Condominium Association, Inc. may allow a proxy holder to appear via speakerphone at a members' meeting, where the board has not adopted a formal rule regarding appearance by remote communication under Section 718.1255, Florida Statutes.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Danny Brown, Administrative Assistant II, at Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2217, (850)717-1486, Daniel.Brown@myfloridalicense.com.

Please refer all comments to: David N. Perry, Senior Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202. Responses, motions to intervene, or requests for an agency hearing, §120.57(2), Fla. Stat., must be filed within 21 days of this notice.

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

Division of Insurance Agents and Agency Services

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Department of Financial Services has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by 777 Properties, Inc. and 441 and 541 Building, LLC on December 6, 2013. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition:

The Notice of Petition for Declaratory Statement was published December 19, 2013, in Vol. 39, No. 245 of the Florida Administrative Register. The Petitioners sought a determination by the Department as to whether it is legally acceptable for a public insurance adjuster to collect a fee on: 1) the portion of an insurance claim settlement that is payable to an insured's attorney for attorney fees and costs; and 2) the recoverable depreciation that was exempt from the contract between the insured and the public adjuster as payable prior to the public adjuster's involvement. The Petition is asking for a determination regarding the propriety of proposed conduct of another entity, Holliday Adjusters Group, Inc., and as such, is not the proper subject for a declaratory statement. Further, a declaratory statement is not an appropriate remedy where there is related pending litigation, as in this case. Therefore, the Petition was denied by a Final Order filed on January 14, 2014.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: R. Terry Butler, Assistant General Counsel, Department of Financial Services, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0333 or by email at terry.butler@myfloridacfo.com.

**Section VIII**  
**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions**  
**Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

**NONE**

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

**NONE**

Section IX  
 Notice of Petitions and Dispositions  
 Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X  
 Announcements and Objection Reports of the  
 Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI  
 Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and  
 Purchasing

NONE

Section XII  
 Miscellaneous

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION  
 Certificate of Need

Notice of Litigation

The Agency for Health Care Administration has received the following petitions for administrative hearings as of the close of business on December 31, 2013, concerning certificate of need decisions. No decision has been made as to the sufficiency of these petitions. A brief description of these projects is listed below. Resolution of these requests for hearings by way of a grant or denial of their certificate of need at issue will determine the substantial interest of persons. Those persons whose substantial interest may be determined by these proceedings including settlements, grants, and denials are advised to govern themselves accordingly and may wish to exercise rights including intervention. See Chapter 120, F.S., as well as Section 408.039, F.S., and Section 59C-1.012, F.A.C. In deference to rights of substantially affected persons, AHCA will not settle or otherwise reach a final resolution of these matters for a period of 30 days from the date of the publication.

- | CON#  | INITIAL DECISION, PROJECT, CTY, APPLICANT, PARTY REQUEST HEARING (PRH)  |
|-------|---|
| 10194 | Denial, to establish a freestanding inpatient hospice, Lee County, Hope Hospice and Community Services, Inc., (PRH) same as applicant   |
| 10196 | Denial, to establish a 50 bed comprehensive medical rehabilitation hospital, Sumter County, HealthSouth Rehabilitation Hospital of Sumter/Lake Co., LLC, (PRH) same as applicant  |
| 10196 | Supports denial, to establish a 50-bed comprehensive medical rehabilitation hospital, Sumter County, HealthSouth Rehabilitation Hospital of Sumter/Lake Co., LLC, (PRH) The Villages Tri-County Medical Center, Inc. d/b/a The Villages Regional Hospital |
| 10197 | Denial, to establish a 30 bed comprehensive medical rehabilitation unit, Sumter County, The Villages Tri-County Medical Center, Inc. d/b/a The Villages Regional Hospital, (PRH) same as applicant  |
| 10197 | Supports denial, to establish a 30 bed comprehensive medical rehabilitation unit, Sumter County, The Villages Tri-County Medical Center, Inc. d/b/a The Villages Regional Hospital, (PRH) HealthSouth Rehabilitation Hospital of Sumter/Lake Co., LLC     |
| 10198 | Approved, to establish a 92 bed acute care hospital, Duval County, Shands Jacksonville Medical Center, Inc. / UF Health Jacksonville North, (PRH) Memorial Healthcare Group, Inc. d/b/a Memorial Hospital Jacksonville                                    |
| 10199 | Approved, to establish a 34 bed long term acute care hospital, Volusia County, Select Specialty Hospital-Daytona Beach, Inc., (PRH) Kindred Hospitals East, LLC   |
| 10202 | Denial, to establish a 100 bed acute care hospital, Broward County, East Florida Healthcare, LLC, (PRH) same as applicant   |
| 10202 | Support of denial, to establish a 100-bed acute care hospital, Broward County, East Florida Healthcare, LLC, (PRH) South Broward Hospital District d/b/a memorial Healthcare System   |

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

Citrus Memorial Hospital emergency service exemption  
 The Agency for Health Care Administration has received an application for an emergency service exemption from Citrus

Memorial Hospital located at 502 Highland Blvd., Inverness, FL 34452 pursuant to Section 395.1041(3), Florida Statutes and Rule 59A-3.255, Florida Administrative Code. The hospital is requesting an emergency service exemption for Oral/Maxillo-Facial Surgery, Plastic Surgery, Psychiatry, Ophthalmology and Otolaryngology. Comments received within 15 days of publication will be considered by the Agency prior to making a determination of exemption status. Additional information may be obtained by writing to the Agency for Health Care Administration, Attention: Julie Young, 2727 Mahan Drive, MS 31, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, by phone at (850)412-4549 or by email at Julie.Young@ahca.myflorida.com.

---

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION  
Office of the Secretary

Florida State Clearinghouse

The state is coordinating reviews of federal activities and federally funded projects as required by Section 403.061(40), F.S. This includes Outer Continental Shelf activities and other actions subject to federal consistency review under the Florida Coastal Management Program. A list of projects, comments

deadlines and the address for providing comments are available at: <http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/clearinghouse/>. For information, call (850)245-2161. This public notice fulfills the requirements of 15 CFR 930.

---

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling

Notice of Emergency Action

On January 14, 2014, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of Registration with regard to the registration of Jonathan Roberto Alvarez, M.F.T.I., Registration # IMT 1794. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2012-2013). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

---

Section XIII  
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding  
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.

---